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Republic of the Philippines R
Department of Education

Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula | AN 3[}?320 .. /

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
Capitol Drive, Estaka, Dipolog City 7100

Tel No.: (065) 212-5843 e-mail address: zn.division@deped.gov.ph
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Division Memorandum NO.Q:H_ s. 2020

TO: THE SCHOOL HEADS
(Kalawit, Labason, Tampilisan, Sindangan, SNAS, and Liloy NHSs)

FROM: MA. L mAB[LON EdD, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF INFORMATION CARAVAN BY THE PHILIPPINE
STATISTICS AUTHORITY

DATE: JANUARY 30, 2020

This has reference to the attached letter from Lilia D. Daan, Chief Statistical Specialist,
Philippine Statistics Authority (PSA) requesting permission from this office to coordinate with
the schools heads for the conduct of information caravan.

Relative thereto, please be informed that this office interposes no objection to the
conduct of the said activity.

Nevertheless, all concerned officials are advised to coordinate with PSA as to the
proposed schedule to ensure that disruption of classes is avoided.

For more information, please contact Ms. Daan, the Chief Statistical Specialist at
mobile number: 09477207312.

For guidance and compliance.

Encl: as stated

Copy furnished: all concerned
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